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 Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation. 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: House Committee on Veterans and Military  

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: February 14, 2023 

Subject: HB 2378 – Authorizing the Kansas department of administration to convey 

land in Shawnee county to the Kansas commission on veterans affairs office. 

 

 House Bill 2378 would authorize the secretary of administration to convey all of the rights, 

title and interest in approximately 15 acres of land to the Kansas commission on veterans affairs 

office. 

 HB 2378 states that the secretary of administration, in consultation with the secretary for aging 

and disability services and the director of the Kansas commission on veterans affairs office shall 

determine the specific parcel of real estate that will be conveyed to the Kansas commission on 

veterans affairs office. No conveyance of real estate shall be made until the correct legal 

description, deeds and conveyances have been reviewed and approved by the attorney general. 

 HB 2378 will take effect upon publication in the statute book. 

  

 

 

 

 


